
 

Mr Dylan J. Williams 
Prif Weithredwr – Chief Executive 
CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN 
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Swyddfeydd y Cyngor - Council Offices 
LLANGEFNI 
Ynys Môn - Anglesey 
LL77 7TW 
 
Ffôn / tel (01248) 752500 
Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839 

 

 

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD  NOTICE OF MEETING 

PWYLLGOR SGRIWTINI PARTNERIAETH 
AC ADFYWIO 

PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DYDD MERCHER, 
17 EBRILL, 2024 AM 2.00 PM 

WEDNESDAY, 
17 APRIL, 2024 at 2.00 pm 

CYFARFOD HYBRID – YN YSTAFELL 
BWYLLGOR , SWYDDFEYDD Y CYNGOR, 
LLANGEFNI AC YN RHITHIOL DRWY 
ZOOM 

HYBRID MEETING – IN THE COMMITTEE 
ROOM , COUNCIL OFFICES, LLANGEFNI 
AND VIRTUALLY THROUGH ZOOM 

Swyddog Pwyllgor Mrs. Mairwen Hughes 
01248 752516 Committee Officer 

AELODAU / MEMBERS 
Cynghorwyr / Councillors:- 
 
Y Grwp Annibynnol/ The Independent Group 
 
Gwilym O Jones (Is-gadeirydd/Vice-Chair)  
 
Plaid Cymru / The Party of Wales  
 
Non Dafydd, Euryn Morris, John I Jones, Dylan Rees (Cadeirydd/Chair), Margaret M 
Roberts, Ken Taylor, Sonia Williams 
 
Annibynnwyr Môn/Anglesey Independents  
 
Paul Ellis, Jeff Evans, Derek Owen 
 
Llafur Cymru/Welsh Labour  
 
Pip O’Neill 
 
Aelodau Ychwanegol/Additional Members (gyda hawl pleidleisio ar faterion 
addysg/with voting rights in respect of educational matters)  Mrs Wenda Owen (Yr 
Eglwys yng Nghymru/The Church in Wales), Gillian Thompson (Rhiant 
Llywodraethwr – Sector Ysgolion Cynradd/Parent Governor – Primary Schools 
Sector),  Sedd Wag/Vacant Seat (Rhiant Llywodraethwyr – Sector Ysgolion 
Uwchradd ac ADY/Parent Governor – Secondary Schools Sector and ALN) Mr John 
Tierney (Yr Eglwys Babyddol Rufeinig/The Roman Catholic Church)  
  
Aelod Cyfetholedig/Co-opted Member (Dim Hawl Pleidleisio/No Voting Rights)  
Mr. Dafydd Gruffydd ( Rheolwr Gyfarwyddwr/Managing Director - Menter Môn)  
 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 

Please note that the meeting of the Committees is streamed for live and subsequent broadcast on the 
Council’s website.  The Authority is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act and data collected during 

live stream will be retained in accordance with the Authority’s published policy.  
 

A G E N D A 
 
  
1   APOLOGIES   

  
2    DECLARATION OF INTEREST   
 To receive any declaration of interest from any Member or Officer in respect of any 

item of business.  
  

3    MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 10) 

 To submit, for confirmation, the minutes of the previous meeting held on 13 March, 
2024. 
  

4    GWYNEDD AND ANGLESEY PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD  (Pages 11 - 16) 

 To submit a report by the Chief Executive. 
  

5    FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2024/2025  (Pages 17 - 24) 

 To submit a report by the Scrutiny Manager.  
  



 1 

PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 

Minutes of the hybrid meeting held on 13 March 2024 
 
PRESENT:   
 

Councillor Dylan Rees (Chair) 
 Councillor Gwilym O Jones (Vice-Chair) 
 
Councillors Non Dafydd, Euryn Morris, Pip O'Neill, Derek Owen, 
Margaret Murley Roberts, Ken Taylor.  

 
Portfolio Members : 

 
Councillor Alun Roberts – Portfolio Member for Adults’ Services; 
Councillor Dafydd Roberts – Portfolio Member for Education & 
Welsh Language; 
Councillor Nicola Roberts – Portfolio Member for Planning, Public 
Protection & Climate Change. 

 
Co-opted Members : 
 
Mrs Gillian Thompson (Parent Governor – Primary Schools 

Sector); 
Mr John Tierney (The Roman Catholic Church) 
 

IN ATTENDANCE: Chief Executive, 
Director of Social Services, 
Head of Regulation & Economic Development (for item 5 only), 
Head of Democracy, 
Policy & Welsh Language Manager (FO) (for item 6 only), 
Levelling Up Programme Manager (EM) (for item 5 only), 
Corporate Programme Manager (ATR) (for item 3 only), 
Project Manager (AWJ) (for item 3 only), 
Scrutiny Manager (AD), 
Scrutiny Officer (EA), 
Committee Officer (MEH). 
 

APOLOGIES: Councillors Jeff M Evans, John Ifan Jones and Sonia Williams. 
 

  Councillor Llinos Medi – Leader of the Council; 
  Councillor Neville Evans – Portfolio Member for Leisure, Tourism & 

Maritime; 
Councillor Gary Pritchard – Deputy Leader & Portfolio Member for 
Children, Youth & Housing Services; 
Councillor Dafydd Rhys Thomas – Portfolio Member for Highways, 
Property & Waste; 
Councillor Robin Williams – Deputy Leader & Portfolio Member for 
Finance.  
 
Deputy Chief Executive. 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 2 

ALSO PRESENT:  Councillor Glyn Haynes.  

  

 
 
1 DECLARATION OF INTEREST  

 
None received. 
 

2 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 6 February, 2024 were confirmed as correct.  
 

3 TACKLING POVERTY STRATIGIC PLAN - 2024-2029  
 
The report of the Director of Social Services incorporating the Tackling Poverty 
Stratigic Plan 2024-2029 was presented for the Committee’s consideration and 
scrutiny.  
 
The Portfolio Member for Adult’s Services, in the absence of the Leader said that 
the Tackling Poverty Strategic Plan is a key plan and has been recognised as a 
priority and is also driven by the 2023-2028 Council Plan.  The Plan provides clear 
direction and sets out a vision and key priority areas in tackling poverty over the 
next five years, and the steps the Council intends to take with external partners to 
ensure delivery of the Council’s services to remain sustainable and effective in 
tackling poverty. In developing this Strategic Plan, consideration has been given to 
the Council’s current financial position, which is an ever-reducing core and grant 
funding position, combined with increasing demand for services.  The Council has 
engaged with internal officers at all levels, and various stakeholders in preparing 
the Plan.  
 
The Director of Social Services reported that the Plan gives a clear direction as to 
how the Council can assist the residents of Anglesey to try and reduce the poverty 
that they are encountering and to direct them to other outside bodies that offer 
support.  An engagement session with partner organisations was arranged with 
representatives from the third sector, Older People’s Forum, Children and Young 
People’s Forum and representatives from all the services of the Council to ensure 
delivery of services remain sustainable.  He further said that to facilitate the plan a 
newly launched cost of living dashboard has been established to provide a strong, 
integrated, evidence-based data to enable the Council to make correct, informed 
decisions in tackling poverty on Anglesey and to gauge as to how much food is 
distributed from the Food Banks and as to how many people are engaging with 
services in respect of the needs.   
 
In considering the Tackling Poverty Strategic Plan the Committee raised the 
following issues:– 
 

• Clarification was sought as to how the decision was made by the Council to 
adopt the definition of poverty as ‘poverty means not having enough resources 
and opportunities to meet basic needs, including needs associated with being 
part of society’.  The Director of Social Services responded that the Bevan 

Page 2



 3 

Foundations definition of poverty was adopted..  He noted that there is no 
single definition of poverty as poverty can be associated to lack of 
experiences in various ways by different people that affects all aspects of their 
lives.  Its exact nature can depend on individual circumstances from not 
having enough money to pay for basic essential such as food, clothing, 
housing, heating, to a lack of awareness of the support that is available.   

• Questions were raised as to whom was consulted in preparing the Strategic 
Plan and whether it is considered that some stakeholders have not 
participated.  The Programme Manager responded that the process in 
preparing the Plan was undertaken in November, 2023 with third party 
partnerships and other stakeholders to gauge initial priorities to tackle poverty.  
The Director of Social Services highlighted that the Plan is a 5-year strategy, 
and amendments can be incorporated within the Plan, as and when required, 
as it is uncertain as to the challenges associated with poverty and 
circumstances that may arise in the coming years.  The Chief Executive said 
that organisations have been part in preparing the strategy who have 
experience in advising and supporting individuals that are facing poverty. He 
further said that due to demand and the lack of resources it is a difficult task to 
tackle poverty.  

• Reference was made that the draft Plan contains six priorities and questions 
were raised that in view of the current economic climate, to what degree is this 
too ambitious.  Further questions were raised as to how the outcome of 
priorities are to be monitored and governed and as to how the data is to be 
collected to enable the Council to identify poverty in areas on Anglesey. The 
Director of Social Services responded that it is accepted that the priorities 
within the Plan are ambitious, however, realistic boundaries were set out with 
the stakeholders as to how the Council can assist in tackling poverty due to 
the current financial climate and uncertainties as to grant funding towards 
tackling poverty projects.  He said that a Strategic Group will measure the 
success of the Tackling Poverty Strategic Plan on a quarterly basis and the 
cost-of-living dashboard will afford information as to the requirements of the 
residents of the Island who are facing poverty.  The Chief Executive said that 
the data dashboard can assist to gauge the trends across Anglesey, but it was 
highlighted that there is limited staff capacity to be able to update the 
dashboards.   

• Questions were raised as to how residents are made aware of the assistance 
available to them if they are having difficulties in paying for essential needs 
and especially the elderly who may be too proud in asking for help.  The 
Director of Social Services responded that a handbook has been published 
and distributed to local libraries, schools and close partners informing them 
how to access services available to help people in poverty.  He noted that 
some people are not aware and are not claiming benefits they are entitled to 
received.  He further said that some people find it difficult to accept that they 
need to access benefits available and tackling stigma attached to asking for 
help to access support can be challenging.   

• Reference was made to the gaps in attainment of school children due to 
poverty. Questions were raised as to whether there is scope to look beyond 
Trauma Informed Schools with Head Teachers and the Consortia and whether 
the research by universities and other related bodies can support to reduce 
the attainment gap.   The Chief Executive responded that the demands on 

Page 3



 4 

school staff is already considerable with the changes to the curriculum, the 
RAAC issues in 2 Secondary Schools with having to teach children at home, 
and the financial crisis faced within society.  He said that it is recognised that 
there is a need for investment in young people to achieve the best possible 
outcomes in their lives but due to the lack of resource within local government 
it is becoming increasingly challenging.  In response questions raised as to 
the research work undertaken by universities and other related bodies to 
reduce the attainment gap, the Chief Executive asked that examples of 
research details be forwarded to the Director of Education, Skills and Young 
People and the Director of Social Services for consideration. 

• Reference was made to financial poverty and employment for young people.  
Questions were raised as to whether companies on the Island are being 
contacted as to whether they can afford apprenticeships to young people so 
that they can stay on the Island.  It was noted that Welsh Government has cut 
the grants towards apprenticeships schemes.   The Chief Executive agreed 
that the level of opportunities for apprenticeships scheme is concerning and 
due to the financial crisis Coleg Menai/Llandrillo are having to refuse to take 
young people on certain courses.  He noted that some companies have been 
reliant on apprenticeships over the years but since the apprenticeships 
funding is reducing, the number of opportunities is also likely to reduce. He 
referred to the possible funding opportunities from the Shared Prosperity 
Fund, if additional resources are afforded as part of this Fund.  He noted that 
this Authority contributes towards the apprenticeship levy and that funding is 
redistributed through Welsh Government.  The Committee considered that a 
joint letter on behalf of this Council and Coleg Menai/Llandrillo be sent to the 
UK Government and to the new First Minister expressing that more financial 
resources should be afforded towards apprenticeship schemes. 
 

It was RESOLVED to recommend that the draft Tackling Poverty Strategic 
Plan 2024-2029 be approved by the Executive and full Council.   
 
ACTION :   That a joint letter on behalf of this Authority and Grŵp Llandrillo 
Menai, be sent to the UK Government and the new First Minister expressing 
concerns as to the effect on the decision to substantially reduce the financial 
resources towards apprenticeship schemes in the UK.  

 
4 STRATEGIC CORPORATE SAFEGUARDING UPDATE  

 
The report of the Director of Social Services incorporating the Strategic Corporate 
Safeguarding Update was presented for the Committee’s consideration and 
scrutiny.  
 
The Portfolio Member for Adult’s Services said that prevention and safeguarding is 
listed as one of the Council’s key general principles within the Corporate Plan 2023-
2028.  He emphasised that safeguarding is a priority for everyone in every service 
within the Council.   
 
The Director of Social Services reported that the focus has been on safeguarding 
action plan and ensuring that services remain focused with mandatory training for 
all Council staff.  A successful Safeguarding week was held in November 2023 with 

Page 4



 5 

details contained within the report.  He noted that a notable increase in domestic 
abuse cases on Anglesey was discussed at the Safeguarding Board to which an 
action was to escalate matters to the Director of Social Services, Head of Housing 
Services and the Deputy Chief Executive at the Anglesey and Gwynedd 
Community Safety Partnership Board.  It was noted that this is not a unique 
situation for Ynys Môn as other local authorities are noticing a rise in domestic 
abuse cases.  A new Safeguarding Strategic Plan will be developed over the 
coming months together with a forward work programme and the Terms of 
Reference for both the Strategic and Operational Groups will also be reviewed.   
 
In considering the Strategic Corporate Safeguarding Update the Committee raised 
the following issues:– 
 

• Clarity was ascertained as to what measures are in place to ensure full 
compliance with corporate safeguarding training requirements and how it is 
monitored and especially in schools.  It was also expressed that attendance of  
Elected Members training data should also be included within the report.  The 
Director of Social Services responded that the data shows that attendance on 
the mandatory safeguarding are lower than expected in some services.  He 
noted that some services have recently experienced a turn-over of staff and 
some staff who do not have access to laptops to receive such training.  He said 
that arrangement will be made to invite these individuals to the Council Offices 
to receive the mandatory safeguarding training in due course.  Discussions are 
undertaken with the Heads of schools to ensure that the mandatory 
safeguarding training course is completed by all staff.  

• Reference was made, within the report, that a notable increase in domestic 
abuse cases on Anglesey.  Questions were raised as to what extent is the 
Authority currently fully equipped to deal with the situation and the role of North 
Wales Police as regards to the increase in domestic abuse cases.  The Director 
of Social Services responded that whilst there is an increase in domestic abuse 
cases there is no additional resources to address the situation.  He noted that 
discussions are taking place with Gorwel who provide a range of support 
services which include people affected by domestic abuse and homelessness.  
Discussions are also undertaken across services of the Council and especially 
the Housing Services and Social Services Department to share data of 
incidents of domestic abuse.  Staff within the Children’s and Families Service 
support children who are living in homes which have experienced domestic 
abuse situations.  The Director of Social Services further said that due to the 
increase in domestic abuse there may be a situation that a ‘waiting list’ for 
support will need to be established which is not a situation that this Authority 
wishes to undertake.  Further questions were raised as to whether specific 
trends have contributed to increase in domestic abuse i.e. poverty, drugs, 
alcohol.  The Director of Social Services said that it is a complex issue with 
several factors that relate to domestic abuse.  He noted that additional 
information as regards to the different factors relating to domestic abuse can be 
submitted to a future meeting of this Committee.  

• Questions were raised as to what assurances can be given that arrangements 
are in place to fully meet Objective 2 of the Corporate Safeguarding Action Plan 
which discusses a workforce equipped to discharge their safeguarding duties 
effectively at a level adequate with their role and responsibilities.  The Director 

Page 5



 6 

of Social Services responded that the data of staff who have attended  
mandatory training courses is important and safeguarding events are also 
afforded to staff to ensure compliance with the safeguarding requirements 
within their role and responsibilities. 

• Reference was made that there are reports of slippage against several key 
workstreams.  Questions were raised as to the reasons for the slippage and 
what arrangements are in hand to mitigate the impacts.  The Director of Social 
Services responded that arrangements have been undertaken to ensure that 
basis safeguarding awareness training and the data shown within the report 
has improved.  The Chief Executive said that the recruitment of staff who have 
the competencies, knowledge, and the understanding to undertake role which 
incorporate safeguarding are part of their role is important.   

• Questions were raised as to data available with regards to modern slavery.  
The Chief Executive responded that the Gwynedd and Anglesey Partnership 
Board receives data from North Wales Police on a quarterly basis as regards to 
modern slavery.  He noted that the Deputy Chief Executive is the lead officer 
from this Authority on the Board.  
 

It was RESOLVED to note the developments over the past 12 months that 
offers reassurance that the Council are meeting their safeguarding 
obligations.   

 
ACTION:  That the Democratic Services Committee should ensure that  
corporate safeguarding training should be part of the Elected Member 
Training Programme.  
 

5 LEVELLING UP PROGRAMME - HOLYHEAD - MEASURE PROGRESS  
 
The report of the Head of Regulation and Economic Development incorporating the 
Levelling Up Programme for Holyhead was presented for the Committee’s 
consideration and scrutiny.  
 
The Portfolio Member for Adult’s Service, in the absence of the Leader of the 
Council and Portfolio Member for Economic Development said that the Levelling Up 
Fund (LUF) is a capital only fund which is designed to invest in core, social-
economic infrastructure that improves peoples lives across the UK.  The £4.8 billion 
fund, launched in March 2021 and has a focus on 3 key areas to support centre 
and high street regeneration: local transport projects, and cultural and heritage 
assets.  The County Council determined that a bid centred on the ‘heritage; culture 
and townscape’ attributes of Holyhead rather than the Island’s wider regeneration 
needs would likely be more appealing to the UK Government.  The volume and 
complexity of work that went into developing the bid was immense which resulted in 
significant, intensive collaborative working by the County Council with partners from 
Holyhead.   
 
The Head of Regulation and Economic Development reported that the timeframe 
for completion of the projects by the end of March 2025 in Holyhead will be 
challenging, however, the Council is intending to request an extension to the 
timeframe which is similar to other LUF projects in the region.  Inflation has 
influenced the programme with escalating costs, and he stressed that it is important 

Page 6



 7 

to be realistic as to what is achievable within the timeframe and funding available. 
He further said that important and prominent projects in Holyhead have started, and 
this report focuses on the Ucheldre Centre project.  He further said that aims and 
details of each project in Holyhead can be seen on-line which gives the local 
community information on the programme.  The Levelling Up Team are located in 
Holyhead and are available for the community to engage with them and to afford 
information as required.   
 
In considering the report the Committee raised the following issues:– 
 

• Questions were raised as to what extent is the budget sufficient to deliver the 
entire programme to the timetable set. The Levelling Up Programme Manager 
responded that the projects are required to follow the Councils procurement 
process and some tenders have needed to be readvertised which has extended 
the timeframe.  Following the procurement process it is evident that the funding 
available is insufficient to carryout all the project identified in Holyhead and work 
is currently being undertaken with the partner organisations to consider the 
timeframe and costs of each individual projects.  Further questions were raised 
as to whether this has resulted in some of the projects not been completed and 
whether the Board will decide which projects will only receive a proportion of the 
funding.  The Chief Executive responded that the number of projects within the 
programme will need to be adapted which could have implications as work is 
undertaken with external organisations.  The costs, due to inflation, are higher 
than estimated within the projects and it is a sensitive issue at present.  The 
scope of the projects can be adapted but there is no point in starting a project if 
the funding is unavailable to fully complete.  A number of partner organisations 
have numerous projects within the programme, and they will need to consider 
which projects are prioritised for delivery with the available funding.  

• Questions were raised as to what extent is the ability of key partners to deliver a 
risk to the success of the whole programme.  The Levelling Up Programme 
Manager responded that risks have been identified at the outset of the 
programme as regards to the partner organisation able to deliver their projects.  
The Levelling Up Team meets with the partner organisation monthly to gauge the 
progress of each project and a quarterly review is undertaken to gather an 
overview of the funding and timeframe of the projects.  

• Questions were raised as to how many local employees are employed by 
contractors within the projects and when it is anticipated that the benefits of the 
projects will be achieved.  The Levelling Up Programme Manager responded that 
as part of the programme partner organisations are requested to keep a register 
of their employees and whether they are local to the area.  He noted that one of 
the partner organisations has afforded two apprenticeship opportunities with 
Anglesey Builders.  The benefits of the projects will be measured as to the 
completion of the building in Holyhead that have been renovated and the number 
of employment opportunities afforded to local people. 

• Questions were raised as what communication arrangements are in place to 
promote the programme and how can they be strengthened.  The Head of 
Regulation and Economic Development responded that it is important that a high 
level of communication is afforded to the local community.  The details of the 
projects in Holyhead are afforded on-line which gives an overview of who is 
leading on the projects.  He noted that two communicating events have been 

Page 7



 8 

arranged which gives constant engagement with the community of Holyhead and 
another event is scheduled to take place in April.   
 

It was RESOLVED :- 
 

• To note the progress in the development and delivery of the LUF 
programme in Holyhead; 

• To note the implementation of the LUF Programme in line with UK 
Government guidance; 

• To recognise the role of the Council in supporting the Programme’s 
Delivery Partners. 
 

ACTION : As noted above. 
 

6 ANNUAL EQUALITY REPORT - 2022/2023 
  
The report of the Director of Function (Council Business)/Monitoring Officer 
incorporating the Annual Equality Report – 2022/2023 was presented for the 
Committee’s consideration and scrutiny.  
 
The Portfolio Member for Adult’s Services, in the absence of the Leader of the 
Council said that under the Equality Act 2010 Statutory Duties (Wales) Regulations 
2011, the Council must publish an annual report on equality.  The main purpose of 
the report is to show how the Council has met its equality duties and the report 
must be published by 31 March in the year following the reporting period. 
 
The Policy and Welsh Language Manager reported that the Annual Equality Report 
2022/2023 is the last report in its current form and new arrangements will be 
established to coincide with the new Strategic Equality Plan for 2024-2028. 
 
In considering the report the Committee raised the following issues:– 
 

• Questions were raised as to what extent did the Council fully deliver on its 
equality objectives and priorities for 2020-2024.  The Policy and Welsh 
Language Manager responded that the Strategic Equality Plan for 2020-2024 
included 20 indicators of what should be expected to be seen when actions are 
completed.  She noted that 19 of the indicators were completed and one 
indicator, which is a cause of concern, as regards to the gathering of information 
on equality characteristics amongst employees of the Council.  She further said 
that there is a need to strengthen equality within the workforce and additionally 
across the Island with most equality priorities transferring to the new Strategic 
Equality Plan for 2024-2028.  The Policy and Welsh Language Manager referred 
that the current Equality Plan was approved in 2020 and several factors, such as 
the cost-of-living crisis, has arisen to affect the ability to achieve some of the 
objectives within the plan.  

• Questions were raised as to the risk to the Council that data gaps persist in the 
equality information regarding the Council’s employees.  The Policy and Welsh 
Language Manager responded that gathering information as regards to the 
Council’s workforce is challenging as it is dependent on staff sharing information 
voluntarily.  Gathering information from new employees is an easier task as there 

Page 8



 9 

is an expectation when they fill application forms and also during the induction 
process that they share equality information.  She said that as part of the risk 
factors, there is a need to gather as much information as possible from the 
employees to ensure that the Council is a fair employer and can offer equal 
opportunities to the staff.  She further said that it is important to convey to the 
employees is that no inappropriate use of the information will be shared.  
However, if the information from employees is not shared, the Council could be 
prejudicial unknowingly.  Quality data is essential to ensure equality within the 
workforce and that the Council is an inclusive and appealing employer.   

• Reference was made to the hybrid working policy and questions were raised as 
to the effect on staff with criticism and inappropriate/negative comments that has 
been seen on social media that staff are working from home.   The Chief 
Executive responded that the staff of the Council work hard for the benefit of the 
residents of Anglesey and social media has escalated over the last few years 
with inappropriate comments as regards to several issues.  As a Chief Executive 
he considered that the Council has benefited from hybrid working arrangement 
with a work life balance for the benefit of the Council.  Staff are required to work 
core hours and support is afforded to staff as regards to welfare. The Head of 
Democracy said that training and counselling are afforded to staff of the Council. 

• Reference was made that the Annual Report notes that robust governance and 
accountability arrangements will be established for 2024-2028.  Questions were 
raised as to how these arrangements affect the Council’s future annual equality 
reports.  The Head of Democracy responded that  a new Strategic Equality Plan 
for 2024-2028 has recently been approved and arrangement will be made to 
review the style and format of the Annual Equality Report.  An Internal Group will 
be convened to lead on the work of the new Strategic Equality Plan with a task 
as to whether additional information can also be incorporated into the Report.  
Additional work will be undertaken with the Communications Teams of the 
Council to ensure consistencies with other publications as several other strategic 
plans are currently being published by the Council. 

• Reference was made to Appendix 3 of the Annual Report which states that it is 
confident that the gender pay gap does not stem from paying men and women 
differently for the same or equivalent work.  Questions were raised as how 
assurances can be given that this is the case to safeguard the Council from 
significant financial consequences as experienced in some local authorities such 
as Birmingham City Council.  The Chief Executive responded that equal pay 
claims took a toll on financial resources of Birmingham City Council.  A job 
evaluation process was undertaken within this Council several years ago when 
each post was evaluated, reviewed, and scored by an Independent Panel.  He 
noted that historical single equal pay claims may arise but robust HR policies 
and pay scales are reviewed on a regular basis with the Trade Unions. 

• Questions were raised as to the response of staff to Welsh language course 
offered by the Council.  The Policy and Welsh Language Manager responded 
that discussions as regard to staff training needs are undertaken during the 
Annual Development Conversation with their Line Managers.   Welsh language 
skills are also evaluated during the Annual Development Conversation with an 
opportunity to identify development opportunities.  Data is thereafter gathered by 
the HR Team and a programme of training is offered to staff.  She further said 
that there is a good representation from all services of the Council on the Welsh 
language courses. She further said that there is additional expectation on staff 

Page 9



 10 

within Social Services, as part of the ‘Mwy na Geiriau’ national framework set by 
Welsh Government, that people should be able to receive care in their chosen 
language which can have an impact on the most vulnerable people when Welsh 
is their first language.  Details on the analysis of the training needs as regards to 
the Welsh language within the workforce will be included in the Welsh Language 
Standards Annual Report published in June.   

 
It was RESOLVED to accept the Annual Equality Report 2022/2023. 
 
ACTION : As noted above. 
 

7 COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME - 2023/2024  
 
The report of the Scrutiny Manager setting out the Partnership and Regeneration 
Scrutiny Committee’s indicative Forward Work Programme 2023/2024 was 
presented for consideration. 
 
It was RESOLVED:- 
 

• To agree the current version of the forward work programme for 
2023/2024; 

• To note the progress thus far in implementing the forward work 
programme. 

 
 
 
 The meeting concluded at 4.00 pm 

 
 COUNCILLOR DYLAN REES 
 CHAIR 

Page 10



F7 [16/10/17]  
1 

 

 
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 

Scrutiny Report Template  
 

Committee: Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny 
Committee  

Date: 17 April 2024 

Subject: Anglesey and Gwynedd Public Services Board 
(PSB) 

Purpose of the report 1. Review the delivery arrangements of the PSB 
2. Monitor the progress of the PSB in the 

implementation of the 2023-2028 Well-being 
Plan   

Scrutiny Chair: Cllr Dylan Rees 

Portfolio Member(s): Cllr Llinos Medi 

Head of Service: Dylan Williams, Chief Executive 

Author of the Report: 
Telephone Number:  
E-mail: 

Sandra Thomas, 
Gwynedd and Anglesey PSB Programme Manager  
01286 679906 
sandralynnethomas@gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

Local Members:  

 

1 - Recommendation(s)  

The Scrutiny Committee is requested to: 

1. Review and offer observations on the delivery arrangements of the Public Services 

Board. 

2. Review the progress of the PSB in implementing the 2023-2028 Well-being Plan.    

 

2 - Link to the Council's Plan / Other Corporate Priorities  

Isle of Anglesey County Council is committed to the principles within the Well-being of 

Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.  The Council provides a range of services which 

will fulfil its individual well-being objectives, as well as contributing to supporting the well-

being objectives of the Public Services Board.   

 

3 - Principles as a Guide for Scrutiny    
To assist Members when scrutinising the subject:-   

 

3.1 Impact the matter has on individuals and communities [focus on the customer/citizen] 
 

3.2 Look at efficiency and the effectiveness of any proposed change - financially and in 
terms of quality [focus on value] 

 

3.3 Look at any risks [focus on risks] 
 
3.4 Scrutiny taking a performance monitoring or quality assurance role [focus on performance 

and quality] 

3.5 Look at plans and proposals in terms of:  

• Long term 

• Prevention 

• Integration 

• Collaboration 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



F7 [16/10/17]  
2 

 

• Inclusion 
[focus on wellbeing] 
 

3.6 Potential impact this decision would have on: 

• the groups protected under the Equality Act 2010  

• those who experience socio-economic disadvantage in their lives (when 
making strategic decisions) 

• opportunities for people to use the Welsh language and not treat the Welsh 
language less favourably than English 

[focus on equality and the Welsh language] 

4- Key Scrutiny Questions   

1. With the new Well-being Plan underway, to what extent do the current arrange-
ments support the delivery? 

2. What added value has been highlighted by working together? 
3. To what extent has the cost-of-living crisis had an impact on the ability of the Pub-

lic Services Board's partners to deliver against the key targets? 
4. It is reported that a number of work streams have received attention during 

2023/24. How have the benefits of local collaboration been seen to impact deliv-
ery? 

5. What opportunities, challenges and risks face the Public Services Board going 
forward? 
 

5 - Background / Context 

 
5.1 Background: 
The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 places a duty on public bodies to 
improve the social, economic, environmental and cultural well-being of Wales. The act is 
based on the principle of sustainable development and places a duty on public bodies to 
set and publish well-being objectives and take all reasonable steps to achieve those ob-
jectives. 
 
The Act also established the Public Services Boards (PSB) with members consisting of 
senior representatives from public bodies and the third sector. The PSB works collabora-
tively as partner organisations to ensure that our strategic plans are aligned with, and 
support achievement of, local well-being objectives and vice versa; and to ensure that the 
contribution of the PSB adds value over and above statutory organisations’ own plans. 
  
Every five years, Public Service Boards must prepare and publish an assessment of the 
state of economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being in their areas and use 
this as a basis for the Well-being Plan for the next five years. One of the main challenges 
for the Board is to establish where we can add the most value and make a difference as 
together, with the limited resources and capacity available to us. In developing the Well-
being Plan, we had conversations about where we can make the biggest contribution 
without duplicating the good work that is already underway in other partnerships and or-
ganisations.  The PSB has learned from experience and changed its approach over the 
previous period. 

5.2 The 2023-28 Wellbeing Plan Objectives: 
The Gwynedd and Anglesey PSB’s Well-being Plan for 2023-2028 was published in May 
2023.   It has three overarching Well-being Objectives:   

• We will work together to mitigate the effect of poverty on the well-being of our 
communities.   

• We will work together to improve the well-being and achievement of our children 
and young people to realise their full potential.   

• We will work together to support our services and communities to move towards 
Zero Net Carbon  

Page 12



F7 [16/10/17]  
3 

 

 
The Whole System Thinking and Healthy Weight: Healthy Wales methodology has been 
adopted as a golden thread throughout this work. Healthy Weight: Healthy Wales 
(HWHW) is the Welsh Government’s long term strategy to prevent and reduce obesity in 
Wales through a whole system approach.  Launched in 2019, this 10-year strategy has a 
core focus of leadership and enabling change through a systems-based approach that 
will focus on local leadership, collaboration and involvement and enabling local action.    
In this context, taking a whole system approach means working collectively with everyone 
(professionals and local communities) who can influence the flow of affordable, healthy 
food options and create opportunities for people to move more. By working in this way we 
can simultaneously work to reduce health inequalities and climate change.   
 
The Welsh Language is a permanent priority for the Gwynedd and Anglesey PSB and is 
promoted in all areas of the Boards’ work.   
 
5.3 The 2024-2025 Delivery Plan: 
Instead of detailing a 5-year work plan, PSB Members agreed to press ahead with annual 
Delivery Plans for the Well-being Plan. The diagram below shows how the Board will pri-
oritise delivering the objectives for the 2024/2025 period.  

  
 

Page 13

https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-10/healthy-weight-healthy-wales_0.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-10/healthy-weight-healthy-wales_0.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-10/healthy-weight-healthy-wales_0.pdf


F7 [16/10/17]  
4 

 

This Delivery Plan will be subject to ongoing review by the PSB to ensure progress. The 
following arrangements have been put in place: 
 
Due to the previous successes and ongoing focus of the Welsh Language Sub-group, the 
PSB agreed that it should continue in its current form – chaired by Dr Lowri Hughes of 
Bangor University.  Following an independent academic assessment of the effectiveness 
of other PSB sub-groups it was decided to proceed with the recommendation to set up 
more operationally focussed Task and Finish groups for each action. 
 
Therefore, each of the prioritised actions under the three main objectives will be imple-
mented by a Task and Finish Group with operational staff from PSB member organisa-
tions collaborating to achieve the short-term goal.  The overarching methodology to sup-
port the work will be The Whole Systems Approach to Healthy Weight: Healthy 
Wales with input from Public Health Wales colleagues.   
 
The Task and Finish Groups already in place for the 2024 – 2025 Delivery Plan include: 
 

Objective/Action (refer to Venn diagram above) Delivery by 

Poverty Objective: 

▪ Bevan Foundation Workshops Task and Finish Opera-
tional Group 

▪ Promote campaigns to maximise benefits take 
up 

Coordinated by support 
team 

Children and Young People Objective: 

▪ Becoming a Trauma Informed PSB  Task and Finish Opera-
tional Group 

▪ Embedding the rights of children into PSB mem-
ber organisations 

Task and Finish Opera-
tional Group 

Climate Change Objective: 

▪ Implement the Active Travel Charter Task and Finish Opera-
tional Group  

▪ Undertake a high-level Climate Change Risk As-
sessment on the PSB footprint 

Task and Finish Opera-
tional Group supported by 
National Resources Wales 

• The Newborough Hackathon -Trialling a differ-
ent, collaborative approach to tackling a signifi-
cant but common issue at a specific community 
level (Regional funds allocated to fund pilot).  
 

Task and Finish Opera-
tional Group – mainly 
IOACC, NRW an PSB of-
ficers. 

Welsh language Priority: 

The Welsh centre for language planning (IAITH cyf) has 
been commissioned to research the challenges and 
successes of bilingual workforce planning among organ-
isations that make up the three North Wales Public Ser-
vice Boards. It was requested that IAITH explore why 
public organisations across north Wales are struggling 
to recruit staff to Welsh-speaking roles, and whether the 
answer lies within the recruitment processes them-
selves.  
Project completion date: 30/04/24 

Welsh language Sub-
group 

 
 
 
 

Page 14



F7 [16/10/17]  
5 

 

5.4 Monitoring: 

The Task and Finish Working groups noted above are accountable to the Public Services 

Board in relation to delivering any commissioned work. They will update the Board on 

progress every quarter, and their submitted progress reports will be challenged and 

discussed at Board meetings. 

The Board's support team also has a role to play between Board meetings to support and 

maintain the work of the sub-groups. In addition, the annual report summarising progress 

is published by the Board as it works towards achieving its strategic aims. 

5.5 Scrutiny arrangements: 

The work of the Public Services Board is subject to scrutiny by the designated Scrutiny 

Committees of both Gwynedd and Anglesey local authorities.  

The Well-being of Future Generations Act and associated national guidelines note three 

roles for scrutiny committees of Local Authorities when providing democratic 

accountability for the Public Services Board:   

• Reviewing the governance arrangements of the PSB  

• Statutory consultee on the Well-being Assessment and the Well-being 
Plan   

• Monitoring progress of the efforts of the PSB in the implementation of the 
Well-being Plan   
 

 

6 – Equality Impact Assessment [including impacts on the Welsh Language] 

6.1 Potential impact on the groups protected under the Equality Act 2010 

No negative impact 
 

6.2 Potential impact on those experiencing socio-economic disadvantage in their 
lives (strategic decisions) 

No negative impact 
 

6.3 The potential impact on the opportunities for people to use Welsh and treat the 
Welsh language no less favourably than the English language 

The Support Team of the Public Services Board has already considered and identified 

the need for impact assessments (e.g. Language and Equality) and assessments are 

developed and used when the Board engages with our communities on specific points 

and to update the Well-being Assessments.   

7 - Financial Implications 

None 

 

8 - Appendices 

 

9 - Background Papers (please contact the Report's author for any further 

information):  

Anglesey and Gwynedd Wellbeing Plan 2018-2023 

Anglesey and Gwynedd Wellbeing Assessments 2022 

Anglesey and Gwynedd Well-being Plan 2023-28 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



  
1 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

25 
 

1 - Recommendation/s  

The Committee is requested to: 

R1 agree the current version of the forward work programme for 2024/25. 

 
 
 

2 – Link to Council Plan / Other Corporate Priorities  

Effective work programming is the foundation of effective local government scrutiny.  Our 

Scrutiny rolling forward work programmes are aligned with the corporate priorities of the 

Council and corporate transformation programmes – ensuring the role of Member 

scrutiny makes a tangible contribution to the Council’s improvement priorities. 
 
 

3 – Guiding Principles for Scrutiny Members  

To assist Members when scrutinising the topic:-  
 

3.1 Impact the matter has on individuals and communities [focus on customer/citizen] 
 

3.2 A look at the efficiency & effectiveness of any proposed change – both financially and 
in terms of quality [focus on value] 

 

3.3 A look at any risks [focus on risk]  

 

3.4 Scrutiny taking a performance monitoring or quality assurance role [focus on performance 

& quality] 
 

3.5 Looking at plans and proposals from a perspective of: 
• Long term 

• Prevention 

• Integration 

• Collaboration 

• Involvement 
 [focus on wellbeing] 

 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Scrutiny Report Template 

 

Committee: Partnership & Regeneration Scrutiny Committee 

Date: 17th April, 2024 

Subject: Partnership & Regeneration Scrutiny Committee 
Forward Work Programme 

Purpose of Report: Assist the Scrutiny Committee in considering, agreeing 
and reviewing its forward work programme for 2024/25 

Scrutiny Chair: Cllr Dylan Rees 

Portfolio Holder(s): Not applicable 

Head of Service: Lynn Ball, Director of Function (Council Business) / 
Monitoring Officer 

Report Author: 
Tel: 
Email: 

Anwen Davies, Scrutiny Manager 
07971167198 
AnwenDavies@ynysmon.gov.uk 

Local Members: Applicable to all Scrutiny Members 

Page 17

Agenda Item 5



  
2 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

3.6 The potential impacts the decision would have on: 

• protected groups under the Equality Act 2010 

• those experiencing socio-economic disadvantage in their lives (when making 
strategic decisions) 

• opportunities for people to use the Welsh language and treating the Welsh 
language no less favourably than the English language 

[focus on equality and the Welsh language] 
 

4 - Key Scrutiny Questions  

 

 
 

5 – Background / Context  

1. Background 

1.1 Effective work programming is the bedrock of an effective local government 

scrutiny function1.  Done well, work programming can help lay the foundations 

for targeted and timely work on issues of local importance demonstrating 

where Member scrutiny can add value.  Good practice advocates two key 

issues at the heart of the scrutiny forward work programme: 

i. Challenge around prioritising work streams  

ii. Need for a member-led approach and interface with officers. 
 

1.2 Basic principles of good work programming2 

• Work programming should not be a “start-stop” process  

• Complementary work programmes for separate scrutiny committees 

• Balance between different methods of work  

• An effective process for reporting / escalating issues to the Executive   

• Input and views of internal stakeholders  

• Close working with the Executive  

• Links with the Annual Scrutiny Report (evaluation and improvement tool). 

 

2. Local context 

2.1 There is now a well-established practice of forward work programming which 

are now rolling programmes focusing on the quality of scrutiny with fewer 

items, to add value.  They are an important tool to assist Members in 

prioritising their work and are discussed with the Strategic Leadership Team 

and Heads of Service.  Both committees review the content of their work 

programmes on a regular basis, to ensure that they remain relevant and keep 

abreast with local priorities.  Our local forward planning arrangements now 

ensure greater focus on: 

• Strategic aspects 

• Citizen / other stakeholder engagement and outcomes 

• Priorities of the Council Plan and transformation projects 

• Risks and the work of inspection and regulation  

• Matters on the forward work programme of the Executive. 
 

 
1 A Cunning Plan? Devising a scrutiny work programme, Centre for Public Scrutiny (March, 2011) 
2 A Cunning Plan? Devising a scrutiny work programme, Centre for Public Scrutiny (March, 2011) 

Page 18



  
3 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

Outcome: rolling work programmes for scrutiny committees which are 

aligned with corporate priorities. 
 

2.2 Committee chairs lead on developing the forward work programmes and are 

submitted to the monthly Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-chairs Forum and for 

approval at each ordinary meeting of the scrutiny committees.  The Forum is 

considered an important vehicle to oversee these programmes and jointly 

negotiate priorities. 
 

2.3 “Whole council” approach to Scrutiny: our work programmes provide a 

strong foundation for our improvement programme, ensuring the role that 

Scrutiny plays in the Authority’s governance arrangements: 

i. Supports robust and effective decision-making 

ii. Makes a tangible contribution to the Council’s improvement priorities 

iii. Continues to evolve. 
 

` 

3. Issues for consideration  

3.1 The Scrutiny Committee receives regular update reports on the 

implementation of its forward work programme.  A copy of the current 2024/25 

work programme is attached as APPENDIX 1 to this report for reference.  

3.2 Where appropriate, items may be added to the Committee’s forward work 

programme during the municipal year.  Requests for additional matters to be 

considered for inclusion on the work programme can be submitted via the 

Members Request Form for an item to be considered for Scrutiny.  Requests 

are initially considered by the Scrutiny Chairs and Vice-chairs Forum, using 

the following criteria: 

• the Council’s strategic objectives and priorities (as outlined in the Council Plan) 

• the ability of the Committee to have influence and/or add value on the 

subject (A Scrutiny Test of Significance Form will be completed). 
 

 

6 – Equality Impact Assessment [including impacts on the Welsh Language] 

6.1 Potential impacts on protected groups under the Equality Act 2010 

 

6.2 Potential impacts on those experiencing socio-economic disadvantage in their 
lives (strategic decisions) 

 

6.3 Potential impacts on opportunities for people to use the Welsh language and 
treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English language 

 

Not applicable for this overarching issue but will be considered as an integral part of 

preparing for specific proposals to be submitted for consideration by the Committee. 

7 – Financial Implications 

Not applicable. 

 

8 – Appendices: 

Partnership & Regeneration Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme 2024/25 

 

9 - Background papers (please contact the author of the Report for any further 

information): 

Page 19



  
4 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

Anwen Davies, Scrutiny Manager, Isle of Anglesey, Council Offices, Llangefni.  LL77 7TW 

 

Page 20



Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

1 
 

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR SCRUTINY → MAY, 2024 – APRIL, 2025 
[Version dated 09/04/24]  

 
 

Note for Stakeholders and the Public: 
A Protocol for Public Speaking at Scrutiny Committees has been published by the Council. 
Should you wish to speak on any specific item at a Scrutiny Committee then you should register your interest by submitting a written request using the form 
available as soon as possible and at least 3 clear working days prior to the specific Committee meeting.  You can access information about the meeting and 
which items being discussed by reading this Forward Work Programme.  Contact the Scrutiny Manager if you have any queries 
[AnwenDavies@ynysmon.gov.uk]  
 
 
 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

May, 2024 (21/05/24) May, 2024 (21/05/24) 

Election of Chair: 2024/25 Election of Chair: 2024/25 

Election of Vice-chair: 2024/25 Election of Vice-chair: 2024/25 

 

June, 2024 (13/06/24) – Q4 June, 2024 (19/06/24) – Education / Welsh Language 

Performance Monitoring: Corporate Scorecard Qtr4: 2023/24 Welsh Language: 

• Annual Report on the Welsh Standards: 2023/24 

• Welsh in Education Strategic Plan: 2023/24 → Measure 
Progress 

• Education Scrutiny Panel Progress Report 

Service Asset Management Plan 2024/34 – Smallholdings Estate Modernising Day Opportunities: Learning Disabilities 

Annual Delivery Plan: 2024/25 Gwynedd & Ynys Môn Public Services Board Annual Report: 2023/24 

Local Housing Market Assessment 2024 Item for Information: North Wales Economic Ambition Board Qtr 4: 
2023/24 Progress Report 

Scrutiny Review of Performance Indicator 29: Letting of Council Housing   

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 

 

 July, 2024 (10/07/24) – Emergency Services 

 North Wales Fire & Rescue Service 

 Welsh Ambulance Services Trust 

 Menter Môn 

 Ynys Môn Free Port (to be confirmed) 

 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 

 

P
age 21

https://www.anglesey.gov.uk/en/Council/Scrutiny/Get-involved-with-scrutiny/Public-speaking-at-Scrutiny-Committees.aspx
mailto:AnwenDavies@ynysmon.gov.uk


Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

2 
 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

September, 2024 (12/09/24) – Q1 September, 2024 (17/09/24) – Tackling Poverty 

Performance Monitoring: Corporate Scorecard Q1: 2024/25  Ynys Môn Citizens Advice 

Finance Scrutiny Panel Progress Report Medrwn Môn 

Annual Performance Report: 2023/24 Communities for Work Plus Programme: Annual Report 2023/24  

Social Services Journey Progress Report Ynys Môn Local Development Plan (full agreement) (to be confirmed) 

  

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 

 

October, 2024 (16/10/24)  October, 2024 (15/10/24) - Education 

North Wales Corporate Joint Committee (to be confirmed) GwE Annual Report for the Isle of Anglesey: 2023/24  

Regional Emergency Planning Service Annual Report: 2023-24  Education Scrutiny Panel Progress Report 

 Annual Report North Wales Regional Partnership Board (Part 9): 2023/24  

 Item for Information: North Wales Economic Ambition Board: 

• Annual Report: 2023/24 

• Qtr 1: 2024/25 Progress Report 

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 

 

 November, 2024 (13/11/24) 

 Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board 

  

 

November, 2024 (14/11/24) - Q2 November, 2024 (20/11/24) – Crime and Disorder 

Monitoring Performance: Corporate Scorecard Q2: 2024/25 Gwynedd & Ynys Mȏn Community Safety Partnership Annual Report: 
2023/24 

 Ynys Môn Levelling Up Programme – Measure Progress 

 North Wales Police & Crime Commissioner / North Wales Police 

  

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 

 

January, 2025 (15/01/25) – 2025/26 Budget (morning)  January, 2025 (14/01/25) 

2025/26 Budget Setting (Revenue Budget) – initial budget proposals Corporate Safeguarding 

Finance Scrutiny Panel Progress Report Ynys Môn Levelling Up Programme – Measure Progress 

  

  

 Item for Information: North Wales Economic Ambition Board Qtr 2: 
2024/25 Progress Report 

P
age 22



Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

3 
 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 

 

January, 2025 (15/01/25) (afternoon)   

  

  

  

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25  

 

February, 2025 (19/02/25) – 2025/26 Budget February, 2025 (04/02/25) - Education 

Final Draft Budget Proposals for 2025/26 – revenue & capital Education Scrutiny Panel Progress Report 

Finance Scrutiny Panel Progress Report  Gwynedd and Ynys Môn Additional Learning Needs & Inclusion 
Partnership 

 Annual Report on Equalities: 2023/24 

  

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 

 

March, 2025 (11/03/25) - Q3 March, 2025 (12/03/25) 

Monitoring Performance: Corporate Scorecard Q3: 2024/25 Natural Resources Wales 

Social Services Journey Progress Report  

Housing Revenue Account Business Plan: 2025/2055  

 Item for Information - North Wales Economic Ambition Board Qtr 3: 
2024/25 Progress Report  

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 

 

April, 2025 (10/04/25)  April, 2025 (09/04/25) 

 Public Services Board – governance arrangements / scrutiny of delivery 
of the Wellbeing Plan 

  

  

Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 Committee Forward Work Programme for 2024/25 

 
 

Items to be scheduled:  

Corporate Scrutiny Committee Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee  
Census 2021 North Wales Police & Crime Commissioner / North Wales Police 

P
age 23



Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn ddwyieithog / This document is available bilingually 

4 
 

Transformation and Modernisation of Adults’ Services North Wales Fire & Rescue Service 

Modernisation of Learning Communities and Strengthen the Welsh 
Language Programme 

Welsh Ambulance Services NHS Trust 

 Medrwn Môn 

 Scrutiny of Partnerships 

 Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Action Plan 

 Gwynedd & Ynys Môn Public Services Board – Annual Report 2024/25 
(June, 2025) 

 Communities for Work Plus Programme: Annual Report 2024/25 (June, 2025) 

 Improving Reliability and Resilience across the Menai Straits 

 Impact of Tourism on Anglesey Local Communities (resolution of the Partnership 

and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee, 21/06/2023) 
  

 P
age 24


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Gwynedd and Anglesey Public Services Board
	5 Forward Work Programme 2024/2025

